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Director’s Report

To,

The Members,
Hindon Mercantile Limited.

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 36" Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,

2021.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(Rs.in Lacs)
] Standalone for financial year ended | Consolidated for financial year ended
| Particulars on 31st March on 31st March
' 2021 2020 2021 2020
Revenue from 4,065.36 347.95 4,065.36 347.95
operations
Other income 104.16 5.30 104.16 5.30
Total revenues 4169.52 353.24 4169.52 353.24
Total expenses 3,751.26 241.89 3,75137 241.89
Profit before tax 418.26 111.35 418.15 111.35
Profit for the year 318.30 95.65 318.20 95.65
1 Earnings Per Share 825 2.26 5.25 2.26
[ (In Rs.)

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company is focused on providing easy and quick loan facility which includes Vehicle Loan, SME
Loans and Startups, Personal loans, Gold Loan, Loan against property and Working capital Loans. The
Directors of your Company are optimist for the significant growth of the Company and striving to
achieve new milestones in upcoming years. Company also focused on branch expansion as it offers
visibility and brand exposer which can positively influence a company’s profits.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors do not recommend for any dividend for the year under review

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
As required by Reserve Bank of India, the Company made a transfer of Rs.63,66,043/- to statutory
reserves constituting 20% of the profits made during the financial year under review.

MATERIAL CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review A Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Mufin Finance Limited
(Transferor Company-1) & QTP Financial Services Private Limited (Transferor Company-2) with
Hindon Mercantile Limited (Transferee Company) under the provisions of Section 230-232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, approved by Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal



(NCLT), at New Delhi Bench on 14" September, 2020 vide Company Application No. (CAA)-
22/(ND)/2020.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No any material events which affecting the financial position of the company which have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report.

SHARE CAPITAL
During the year under review, authorized capital of the Company increased from Rs. 6 Crores to Rs. 25
Crores and company allotted 39,71,079 equity shares on right basis and 15,62,500 shares equity shares
on preferential basis.

DISCLOSURE OF ANNUAL RETURN

As per the provisions of the Act, the Company has to mention the web address, if any, where annual
return referred to in sub-section (3) of section 92 has been placed. Web-link for annual return is as under
https://hindon.co/investors/annualreturn

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year under review the board meets 18 times and the dates on which the Board Meetings were
held are May, 25" 2020, August 10", 2020, September 18", 2020, October 23, 2020, November 11,
2020, November 13", 2020, December 9™, 2020, December 23, 2020, January 23, 2021, January 30",
2021, February 8", 2021, February 11" 2021, March 2" 2021, March 3, 2021, March 13™ 2021,
March 22", 2021, March 25", 2021, March 26%, 2021.

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR AND TILL THE DATE OF THIS REPORT
During the year under review Mr. Luv Khanna, (DIN: 07723426) appointed as an additional director of
the Company with effect from 18" September 2020, further he regularized as a director of the Company
with effect from 31 December 2020.

Mr. Manish Jugraj Jain (DIN : 03478614) resigned from the directorship of the Company with effect
from 02" November 2020, due to his pre-occupation.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES

During the year under review your Company have one wholly own subsidiary company i.e Hindon Peer
to Peer Finance Private Limited (CIN: U65990DL2020PTC371174).The statement containing the
features of the financial statements of Hindon Peer to Peer Finance Private Limited under the first
proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 is being attached with the Board’s
Report in Form AOC-1 as Annexure I and the forming part of the Board’s Report. No any Joint Venture
or Associates during the financial year 2020-21.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS



The Company, being a non-banking financial company registered with the RBI and engaged in the
business of giving loans, is exempt from complying with the provisions of section 186 of the Act with
effect from loans. Accordingly, the disclosures of the loans given as required under the aforesaid section
have not been made in this Report. However, with respect to investment the Company Invested into
wholly owned subsidiary a sum of Rs. 10 Lakh during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188
The company has not entered into transactions referred to in section 188(1) of The Companies Act, 2013

with related party during the period under review as mentioned in form AOC-2 are attached to this report
as Annexure 1.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Act, read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
is as follows:

a. The Company has no activity involving conservation of energy or technology absorption.

b. The Company does not have any Foreign Exchange Earnings.

¢. The Company does not have any Foreign Exchange outgo

RBI'S GUIDELINES
The Company is a Non-Deposit Taking Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC-ND). The Company
has complied with and continues to comply with all the applicable regulations and directions of the RBI.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNAL
There was no significant and material order passed by the regulators, Tribunal or Courts.

DEPOSITS
The Company is registered as NBFC-ND and does not accept any deposits. Hence, no deposit was
accepted from the public for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key
business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed
through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. These risks are discussed at the meetings of the Board
of Directors of the Company and are systematically addressed by the Board of Directors through
mitigating actions. It is further stated that the Board of Director had not identify any element of risk
which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the company.

AUDITORS
M/s. PGSJ & Co., Chartered Accountants, FRN: 032387N were appointed as the statutory auditor of the
Company, in terms of the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

AUDITOR’S REPORT
The Notes on accounts and observations of the Auditors in their Report on the Accounts of the Company
are self-explanatory. There are no observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remark



or disclaimer) of the Auditors in their Audit Reports that may call for any explanation from the
Directors.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI
The Company has complied with the requirements prescribed under the Secretarial Standards on
Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS—1) and General Meetings (SS-2).

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
In terms of Section 204 of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, the Secretarial Audit
is not applicable to the Company for the year under review.

INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS

As per the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, the provisions of Internal Audit are not applicable on the Company for the year under
review.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
The Company is not required to appoint independent directors on the Board of the Company and
also not required to constitute any Committee(s) of the Board.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Since, the company is not covered under the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies (Meetings of its Board and its Power) Rules, 2014, to constitute an Audit
Committee are not applicable to the Company

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Since, the company is not covered under the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,
hence it is not required to constitute the Nomination and remuneration committee.

ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM
The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, in

relation to establishment of vigil mechanism are not applicable to the Company for the year under
review.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB- SECTION
(12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

As per the explanations given by the Auditors in their report no material fraud on or by the Company or
any fraud in the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the Financial
Year 2020-21.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Under the Provisions of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and rules made there under, Company has Internally Complied the
provisions under the act and there is no case under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 was filed.



CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

As per the criteria laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, Your
Company is not required to form a CSR Committee and to spend minimum amount towards the CSR
activities.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

There was no employee in the Company, who if employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt
of remuneration for the year which, in the aggregate, was not less than Rupees One Crore and Two Lakh
or if employed for part of the financial year, was in receipt of the remuneration for any part of that year,
at a rate which, in the aggregate, was not less than Rupees Eight Lakh and Fifty Thousand per month or
otherwise covered under Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your directors confirm
that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2021, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 3 1st March, 2021 and of the profit /loss of the Company for that period,

¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

¢) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
The Directors express their sincere appreciation to the valued shareholders, bankers and clients for their

support.

For and on behalf of the Board

QF‘CAN’?Z/

(Nnu De[h

Place: Delhi



Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785 Email id : compliance@mufinfinance.com
MUFIN
ANNEXURE |
FORM AOC-1

STATEMENT CONTAINING _SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENT OF SUBSIDIARIES)’ASSOCIATE COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURES

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Part “A”: Subsidiary

Particulars

M/s. Hindon Peer to Peer Finance
Private Limited

Reporting  period for the subsidiary
|

concerned, if different from the holding| Not Applicable
i / company’s reporting period

| 3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as |

| | on the last date of the relevant Financial } Not Applicable
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
Share capital
Reserves & surplus
6. Rs. 9,89,359.00
Total Liabilities Rs. 9,89,359.00
| & Investments Nil
9.
10. | Profit before taxation Rs. 10,641.00
11. | Provision for taxation Nil
12. | Profit after taxation Rs. 10,641.00
ks | Proposed Dividend Nil (
|

| 14, %of‘sharehblding

100%

For Hindon Mercantile Limited

st

For Hindon Mercantile Limited

Directc- /).irector
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785 e
Email id : compliance@mufinfinance.com

ANNEXURE 11
FORM NO. AOC-2

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS
ENTERED INTO BY THE COMPANY WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-
SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 INCLUDING CERTAIN
ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTIONS UNDER THIRD PROVISO THERETO

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

| Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: N.A.

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: purchase of goods/services: N.A.

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: N.A.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: N.A.
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: N.A

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: N.A.

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: N.A.

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso
to section 188: N.A

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: N.A

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: N.A

(¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: N.A.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: N.A
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board. if any: N.A

(f) Amount paid as advances. if any: N.A

For Hindon Mercant‘ﬂe Limited i
Indon Mer antile Limiteq

Director

Director



PGS] & Co.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF Hindon Mercantile Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Hindon Mercantile Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the statement of profit
and loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 1n the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021,
and its loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Luditor's Responsibilities for the ~udit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the director’s report, management discussion
and analysis and report on corporate governance, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thercon. The director's report, management discussion and analvsis and

report on corporate governance are expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor's report,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informaton and we will not
expeskany form of assurance conclusion thereon.

_______________________________________________
-------------

e
S S e s -
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PGS] & Co.
Chartered Accountants

In connecton with our audit of the financial siatements, our sponsthality s 1o read the ather
information identificd above when it becomes available and, i domg so, consder whether the
other information 15 materially nconsstent with the finane il statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears 10 be materally misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we comelude that there 1soa maenal musstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter 10 those charped with povernance,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matiers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most sigmificance
i our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and n forming our apimon thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There are no key audht matters 10
communicate

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles penerally accepted n India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specificd under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and  design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors 1s responsible for assessing, the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors enher
intends to liquidate the Company or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic aliernative but to do
500,

Those Board of Dircetors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporung,
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to 1ssue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance, but 1s not a
guarantee that an audnt conducted in accordance with SAs« will always detect a marenal

musstateient avhen 1t exists, Misstatements can ans
? If\ ' we from fraud or error and are considered
h‘.

R
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PGS) & Co.
Chartered Accountants

materal 1f, mdmadually or n the aggrepate, they could reasonably be expected to mfluence the

econnmuc dectsions of users taken on the basis of these hnancial statements

y pan of an auwdit 1n accordance with 5 \s, W exercise Im!ll'-:-mn.tl |-.u|p_.'rm‘|11 and mamtamn

pml'r-:-mml skeptiessm throughout the audit We alsor

¢ ldennfy and assess the nske of matenal musstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
traud or cror, desygn and perform audnt procedures responsive to those nsks, and obtan audn
evidenee that 15 suffictent and appropnate to provide a basis for our opimon, The nsk of not
detecung 2 matenal musstatement resulung from fraud s higher than for one _rcsqung from error,
as fraud may nvolve collusion, forgery, intentional onussions, misrepresentations, ot the overnde

of internal control

e  Obtan an understanding of mternal control relevant 1o the audit in order to design .1ui..||t
procedures that are appropmate in the circumstances Under section 143(3)(1) of the Compares
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opimson on whether the company has
adequate internal financual controls system mn place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

e [valuate the approprateness of accounung policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
cstimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropnatencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evadence obtamed, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or condinons that mav cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. 1f we conclude that 2 matenal uncenainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s repori to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequare, to modify our opimion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
1o the date of our auditor’s repon. However, furare events or condinons may cause the Company
10 cease 1o Coniinue as 1 going concern.

*  [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves far presentauon.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relatonships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. s

IFrom the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstan

we determing that a matter should not be communicated in our report be C

X

or
es,
cause the adverse

\
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PGS] & Co.
Chartered Accountants

consequences of dong so would reasonably be expected to outweiph the public interes benefi

of such communicaton.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) 1sued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of secunn 143 of the
Companics Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement an the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

b,

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanatons which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audi.
[n our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 1s
disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according ta the explanations
glven to us:
i. The Company did not have any pending litigations for which there were
any impact on its financial position.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatve
contracts for which there were any material foresceable losses.
fii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required o be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund b the
Company. _

For PGSJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regi trﬁim@l\‘o. 032387N)

o)

Prateek Go
Partner

Membership No.: 540418
UDIN: 2 SMOMIgAAAADBI6T 3

Place: Delhi

Date: 13}]“} 2021
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PGS] & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE -ATOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORTOF EVEN DATE
ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS of Hindon Mercantile Limited

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements” of our report of even date)

0

(1)
(1)

(v)

{(v1)

(i)

(vit)

fix)

() The Company has mamtamed proper records showing full - particulars, including
quantiative detals andd siwatiom of Paxed Assets

(I In accordance with the phased programme for venfication of fixed assers, certain items of
fixed assers were physically venfied by the management dunng the year and no matenal
discrepancies were noticed on such venfication.

{¢) According 1o the mlormation and explanations given to us, no immaovable property
is held i the name of the company.

The Company does not have any inventaries.

Accordmg 1o the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has granted any loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Aer, 2013, Terms & conditions of such Inans are not prejudicial o
the Company Interest for which schedule of repayment 1s nat stipulated.

In our opiion and according to the informaton and cxplanations pven to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and sccurities, as appheable.
According to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not accepted any
deposit during the year. Consequently, clause (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
According to the informanon and explanations given to us, the Company is not required 1o
maintain cost records under seenon 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Consequently, clause (vi)
of the Order 15 not applicable 1o the Company.

According to the mformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom
Duty, Excise Duty, value added nax, GST, cess and any other ducs, during the year, with
the approprate authoniies.

15)] There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Emplovees State
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Dury, ‘-'*.'I!.l.](' added

tax, GST, cess and other matenal stattory dues in arrears as at March 31,2021 for a penod

of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) There are no dut‘s'ﬂf Income-tax, Sales-tax, Lixcise Dury, GST and Service Tax which have
not been deposited as on March 31, 2021, on account of disputes wath the related
authornnes,

In our opimon and according 10 the information and explanations given
not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial insututions or banks
have any outstanding debentures,

to us, the Company has
The Company does not

In our opimon and according 1o the informanon and i
explainations given to us, the €
+ the Company has
with the provisions

avalled term loans duning the vear and the same 15 1n compliance
act 2013, The Company has not made an initial public offer dunng 1}

[l[{'ﬂll‘lp:‘lll;{'i
e year,
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(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Chartered Accountants

Lo the best ot our knowledge and according to the information and explanatons given o

us. no matertal fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has

been noticed or reported during the vear.
In our opinion and according to the nformation and explanations given to us. the
Company has not paid Managenal remuneration to its directors, which could be considered
m accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V' of the Companies Act, 2013.
In our opmion and according to the information and explanauons given to us, the
Company 1s not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause (xi1) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Compantes Act, 2013, and corresponding details have been disclosed in the financial
statements, as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.
In our opmion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has made preterential allotment/private placement of shares during the vear.
The same is in compliance with section 42 of the companies act 2013.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, requirement under clause (xv) is not applicable to the Company.
The Company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, & it has obtained registration.

For PGS] & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Reglsttntt n No. 032387N)

L
'u/
Prateck }':II
Partner
Membership No.: 540418

UDIN: L1 $MOMISAAAARIET S

Place: Delhi
Date: L 5)] DI Lo2-|
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PGS) & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Hindon
Mercantile Limited on the standalone financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021

Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Standalone
Financial Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

(‘the Act’)

In conuncnon with our audit of the Standalone Finaneial Statements of Hindon Mercantule Limuted (“the
Company™ as at and for the vear ended 31 March 2021, we have audited the internal financial controls
with reference 1o financial statements of the Company as at that date

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors 1s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements critenia established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporung (the Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘the ICAL). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the Company’s policics,
the safeguarding of us assets, the prevenoon and detecton of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounung records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Audiung issued by the ICAI presenbed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note issued
by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obrain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls

operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures ro obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the inte
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating cffectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understandin of
such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and eval %
the design and operaung effectiveness of internal control based on the asse )
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

mal

: uating
ssed risk, The procedures

risks of material misstatement

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and g

p]’r [ Tiife I"'..‘llld b

. . : opria (8] ¢a b.isl" l”r
'I . "“mpan\' 3 ][Ileﬂlll lnﬂnc:=l EUI][I‘U]S “1lh ret renc 111 I- =L T ¥
[ cre € 10 h 141 (Ill stater ¢S

Scanned with CamScanner



PGS) & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference 1o Financial Statements

\ company’s internal finanaal comtrols wath reference 1o financial statements 15 a process designed 10
provide reasonable assurance regardhng the relalaliy of financal reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements tor external purposes i aceordance with generally accepred accounung
prncples A company’s internal finanaal controls wath reference 10 financial statements include those
pohicies and procedures that (1) pertan to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detad, accurately
and tarl reflect the transactions and disposinons of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of standalone financial
statements in accordance with penerally accepted accounung panciples, and that recaipts and expenditures
of the company are beng made only in accordance with authonzatnons of management and directors of
the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance reparding prevention or umely  detection of
unauthonzed acquisition, use, or disposinion of the company’s assets that could have a matenal effeet on
the standalone financial statemems.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent nmutanons of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the  posability of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
musstatements doue 1o error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any cevaluaton of
the internal financial controls wath reference 1o financial statements 1o future periods are subject 1o the
risk that the internal finanaal controls with reference 1o financial statements may become inadequate

because of changes i condinons, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
detenorate.

Opinion

In our opimon, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to finanaal statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based
on the internal finanaal controls with reference to financial statements eriteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issut;d by the ICJ\]..

For PGS] & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regislratiﬂn(gn. 032387N)

g
U4

Prateek Goya

Partner

Membership No.: 540418

UDIN: L1S40YI2AAAABI 673 L
Place: Delhi

Date: 1,.3)]0;].-01- l
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN : U34300DL1985PLCO021785
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

(Amount in INR)

Particulars Notes As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020
(A) | Equity and liabilities
1{Shareholders' funds
(a)] Share captal 3 11,22,09,250 568,73 460
(b)| Reserves and surplus 4 24 99 53 401 784,63 376
Total (1) 36.21,62 651 13,53.36 836
2|Non-current liabilities
(a)] Long-term borrowings 5 3,00,00,00,000 27,97,50,797
(b)| Deferred tax hability (net) 6 15,51,003 -
(c)| Other non current libilites 7 81,20,491 14,20,000
(d)| Long-term provisions 8 66,362 1,72,287
Total {I1) 3,01,07,37,856 28,13,43.084
3|Current liabilities
{a)| Short-term borrowings 9 16,26 69,666 49777074
(b)| Trade payable 10
-Payable to micro and small enterprises
-Total outstanding dues to other creditors other 39,87.835 99,968
than micro enterprises and small enterprises
{c)| Other current habilities 1" 21,68,71,920 90,69,256
(d})] Short-term provisions 12 1,31,75,994 23,94 918
Total (H) 3967,05,415 6.13,41,216
Total equity and liabilities (I+11+11) 3,76,96,05,922 47.80,21,136
B|Assels
1|Non-current assets
(a)| Fixed assets
{1} Tangible assets- Property, plant and equipmef 13 3,13,46,187 56,231,012
{ii) Intangible assets 14 33,308 1,86,894
(b)| Non current investments 15 10,00,000 -
(c)| Deferred tax assets 6 288,655
Total (1) 3,23,79,495 61,06,561
2|Current assets
{a)|] Trade Receivables 16 30,86,658 3
(b})] Cash and cash eguivalents 17 11,42,16,031 246,64 7TR5
{c)| Shortterm loans and advances 18 3,54,17,22,788 41,48,31,434
(d)| Other current assets 19 7.82,00.950 3,24,18,358
Total {Il) 3,73,72,26 427 47,19,14,576
Total assets (I+11) 3,76,96,05,922 47,80,21,137

Summary of significant accounting policies

As per our annexed audit repon of even date

For PGSJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 03238 H‘b\_&ﬁ)
N4

CA Pratee
M No: 54041

PLACE: Delhi
DATE: 23 October 2021

2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Hindnr\Mnrcanliln Limited

o\

Kapil Garg Luv Khanna
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 01716987  DIN: 07723426

Pybens-
Ajay Kumar Chhabra

Company Secretary
M.No. A43650
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

(Amount in INR)

For the year ending

For the year ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements.
As per our annexed audit report of even date

For PGSJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN : U:<7%&.@

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Hindon Mercantile Limited

L\

DATE: 23 October 2021

Particulars Notes 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
{A) REVENUE
| Revenue from operations 20 40,65,36,250 3.47 94 675
Il Other income 21 1.04 15576 529605
Total revenue 41,69,51,826 3,53,24,280
(B) Expenses:
Employee benefit expenses 22 87,27,826 44 70,287
Financial costs 23 15,32.42.261 1,29,23 203
Provision on portfolio loans and other write off 24 2,22,79,363 1995816
Depreciation and amortization expense 13 18,14,366 2,68,635
Other expenses 25 18.90.62,081 45,31,484
Total expenses 37,51,25,897 2,41,89,425
(C) Profit before tax 4,18,25,929 1,11,34,855
(F) Tax expense:
() Current tax 1,61,60,489 34,31,129
(Il) Deferred tax charge/(credit) 6 18,39,658 (2,88,655)
(1) MAT credit 4 (80,04,433) (15,72,500)
(H) Profit after tax 3,18,30,214 95,64,880
(1) Earning per equity share:
() Basic 26 525 2.26
(!l) Diluted 5.25 226
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

st

CA Prateek Goyal Kapil Garg Luv Kh

M No: 5404 DIRECTOR DIREc:g;a g?ri:::;asr Chhtabra
Partner DIN: 017 . oAy
Partnr e EARARBT 16987 DIN: 07723426 M.No. A43650
PLACE: Delhi
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Hingon Mercantile Limited

2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No F-6, Netajl Subhash

201,
- CIN  U343000DL1985PLCOZ1785

ftandalone Cash Flow

Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021

Place, Pitampura, New Delhl-110034

{Amount in INR)

A |cash ow from operating aclivities
et profit before tax and after prior period itom
Adjustments lor:
Depreciation
Prevous year tades written off
Iritereal Incomes
Crwidend
Fental incorme
Bad Debts
Provision lor Recevables
Provisan lor gratuiy
Finance cosls
Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for:

{increase) | decreane in Irade advances

{Increase) | decrease in Other Current Assets

Increase / (decreasa) in Long term Loans & Advances
Increase / (decrease) in frade payables

fincrease) | decrease in lrade receivables

Increase / (decrease) in other hatilities

Cash generated from operations

Income taxes pawd/ Refund Received

Net cash provided / (used) by operating activities (A}

B. |Cash flows from Investing activities

Purchase of Fixed Assels

Increase in Net Worth on Account of Merger

Matunty/ redemtion of Investments (Neat)

Interest received

Dindend

Remtal income

Net cash provided / (used) by Investing activities (B)

C. |Cash flow from financing activities

Finance costs pad

Share Capnal Issues

Proceeds from Borrowangs (Net)

Net cash provided / (used) by financing activities (C )

Net increase | (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)

For the year ended

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

4,18,25,929 1,11,34,855

18,14 366 2,68,635

(9.44,284) (2,38.011)

. (27.799)

(01,47 088) (2,81,931)

1,31,05,346 1.36.970

90.84,017 18,58,846
(1,05,925) -

15.32 42,261 1,29,23 203

20,89,64,622 2,57,74,767

{3,14,91,70,717)

(40,08,52,928)

{4,60,07,284) 12,54,304
77,00,480 14,20,000
38,87,667 99,968

(30,86,658) A

20.78.02.664 90.51,556

(2,76,99,00,016) (36,32,52,333)
(51,54,720) (2,27.00.261)

{2,77,50,63,736)

(38,59,52,594)

(2,73.75.954) (60,86,540)
i 9.70,23,976
(10,00,000) 23.53,231
9.44,284 2,38,011

. 27,799
91.47,088 2.81,931
(1,82,84,582) 9,38,38,408

(15,32,42,262)
20,30,00,033
2833141793

(1.29,23,203)

32,9527

871

2,88,28,99,564

8,95,51,246

31,66,04,668

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period 2 46.64.785 444,580,483
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period 11,42.16.031 3 4;;3:22

Summary of significant accounting policles
The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these standalone financial slalements

As per gur annexed audil report of even date
For PGS.J & Co.

Chartered Accountgnts
FRN: 0323BTN,

apil Garg

z

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Hindon Mercantile Limited

Partner
uoin: L1 SYOMIZAAAA
PLACE: Delhi

DATE 23 October 2021

DIRECTOR

I;:E@:;;a Ajay Kumar Chhabra
. Com
DIN: 01716987 DIN: 07723426 M.N:‘A’;}';::mm"f
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sindon Mercantile Limited

Address

201. 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netajl Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

CIN - U34300DL1985PLCO21785

1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Hindon Mercantile Limited 1s a public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of Companies
Act 1956 Itis registered as a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) with Reserve Bank of India in November

26 2002 The Company 1s engaged in the business of providing Business Loans, Personal Loans, Vehicle Loans, Loan
Against Property and loans 1o Micro Financial Institutions (MFI) and NBFCs

The Company acguired 100% equity shares of "Hindon Peer To Peer Finance Private Limited”, thereby becoming its
subsidiary w e f October 09 2020 Hindon Peer To Peer Finance Private Limited is proposed to be engaged in the
Business peer o peer lending

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Prnciples in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"). The financial statements
have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. Further, the Company follows the prudential
norms for income recognition and provisioning for Non-performing Assets as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India or
Non-Banking Financial Companies. Loans to customers outstanding at the close of the year are stated net of amount
wrtten off. The Company assesses all receivables for their recovery and accordingly provisions for non-performing
assets are enhanced as considered necessary. based on past experience, emerging trends and estimates, The
accounting pelicies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements in the previous year.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make estimates
and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the
repnrt;d income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the years in which the results are known / materialize.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Tangible assets: Tangible fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated
The cost of a tangible fixed asset comprises its purchase price, including any i i

those subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities), and any dirgectI: art?ﬁéj:t:;:eesng:;::i La: ?:afther; pan
asset ready for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase ing the
Tangible assets acquired on account of amalgamation are stated at the acquisition value agreed?n th b ’
agreement. Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value onl Ife'_talimalgamatlon
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance Any e
existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expen /3l other expenses on

diture a i
to the statement of profit and lass for the period during which such expen nd cost of replacing parts, are charged

: Ses are in i I
de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net digp:;:fpdealndsso; r::s;:]es arising from
cee & carrying

amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is deracognized
nized.

depreciation and impairment losses, if any
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Wl g e e | p— | BMEAT PR 0 ]
Depreciation on tangiie fea assets 15 provided on the Straight line Metnod over Ine Jsetul s of assety prestris
under the Companes Act 2013 which 1S also 3t par with the use’ul ife of the assets estmated Dy 1Me Managerne

O*ce Egupment L years
Computer Equipment 3 years
Fumaure & Fodure 10 years
Vehicles B-10 years

Depreciation is calculated on pro rata basis from the date on which the asset s ready for use or Ul Ihe date the
asset s sold or disposed Losses ansing from retrement or gains or losses ansing from dsposal of fred assets
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

The estimated useful life of the assets are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amaonisation and
depreciation method are revised. if necessary

Intangible assets are amortized over therr estmated useful lives from the date they are available for use Lased of
the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits of the asset Intangitle asset is beng amonused over 2
penod of 2 years

Assets given on lease are depreciated over the lease penod and salvage value has been taven into consideraton for
calculation of depreciation in accordance with the lease agreement

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each Balance Sheet date are reviewed for impairment If any
indication of impairment exsts the recoverable amount of such assets is estmated and if the carrying amount of these
assets exceeds their recoverable amount impairment loss 1S recognised in the Statement of Proft and Loss as an
expense, for such excess amount The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use Value
in use i1s arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factar
When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting penods no langer ernsty
or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

INVESTMENTS
Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on whoer

these investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified ¢ long-term
investments erm

Long term investments are carried individually at cost less provision for diminution, other than temporary in the val ‘
such investments vaive o

Scanned with CamScanner




ii)

i)

iv)

v)
vi)

Portfolio loans =
Pontfoilio loans have been clasified as shaort term loans and advances as majority of loans have been realised in next 12

months from the reporting date

REVENUE RECOGNITION
The Company follows accrual basis of accounting for its income and expenditure except income on assets classified as

non-performing assets, which in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India for Non-Banking
Financial Companies, is recagnised on receipt basis.

Income from Loans
Interest income on loan transactions is accounted for over the period of the contract by applying the interest rate implicit

in such confracts. Service charges and stamp and documentation charges are recognised as income 2t the
commencement of the contract.

Income from Assignment of receivables At Par Structure

In case of assignment of receivables “at par”, the assets are de-recognised since all the rights, title and future receivable
principal are assigned to the purchaser. The interest spread arising on assignment is accounted over the residual tenor
of the underlying assets.

The Reserve Bank of India's prudential norms on income recognition and provisioning for bad and doubtful
debts has been followed.

Processing fee collected on loans disbursed are recognized at the inception of the loan
Penal interest and charges are accounted as and when realized in respect of SME loans.

vii) Income from mutual funds recognized on accrual basis.
vili) All other income is recognized on an accrual basis, when there is no uncertainty in the ultimate

realization/collection.

OTHER INCOME

Interest income on Bank deposits is accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to
receive it is established.

BORROWING COSTS

!Elorrowing Costs include interest and amortisation of other ancillary costs incurred in connection with borrowings. Costs
incurred in connection with borrowing cf funds to the extent not directly related to acquisition of a qualifying asset are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items
if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is |
computed by dividing the profit after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential
equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and
the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would d

the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to b everiad
as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity SEh:OHVEI'IEH
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value. Dilutive pmenh; equi ris -
are determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dil -:::Lnty i
shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate i L
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TAXES ON INCOME

Current tax 1s the amount of lax payable on the taxable income for the penod as determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Acl, 1961 Delerred tax i1s recognised on timing differences
beng the diferences between the laxable income and the accounting income that onginate in one penod and are

capable of reversal in one or more subsequent perods Deferred lax is measured using the tax rates and the lax laws
enacted o substantively enacted as at the reporting date Deferred tax iabiites are recognised for all iming
differences Deferred tax assets are recognised for iming differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and
carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which these can be realised However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of
losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax assels are recognised only if there 1s wirtual certainty supported
by convincing evidence thal there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets Deferred tax
assets and labilities are offset if such itlems relate 1o taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the
Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date
for their realisability Current and deferred tax relating to items directly recognised in reserves are recognised in
reserves and not in the Statement of Profit and Loss

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (FOR PURPOSES OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks Cash equivalents are shortterm balances (with an
onginal matunty of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. whereby profit before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
Fﬂfh flows from operating. investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
infarmation

LEASES

Lease arrapgements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor
are recognised as operating leases Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on a straight-ine basis over the lease term.

Finance ieasgs. which eﬁeptiveiy transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership
of the leased item, are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of the minimum
lease payments at the inception of the lease term and disclosed as leased assets.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of iti

an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a r‘:i:tt:r: 22:?.—::12 lcl::-\ I;E?:bée e
Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based a EE
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balanc nhl“I i
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Conti b
are not recognised in the financial statements. SRSEEESS
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iii)

Asset Classification and Provisioning Norms

Assets Classification

Standard assets The asset in respect of which, no default in repayment of principal
or payment of interest is perceived and which does not disclose any
problem nor carry more than normal risk attached to the business;

Non-Performing assets An asset for which, interest/principal payment has remained
overdue for a period of 180 days or more

Provisioning Norms for SME Loans
The Holding Company follows prudential norms as provided bythe RBI for the same. Refer table below:

|
Unsecured Secured

Standard Asset 0-6 Months 0.25% 0.25%
Non-Performing Assets:
Substandard Asset >6-12 Months 10% 10%
Doubtful Asset >12 - 24 Months 100% 20%

>24 - 48 Months 100% 30%

>48 Months 100% 50%
Loss Assets Written offf100%

Employees Retirement Benefits

Employee benefits includes provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity fund and compensated
absences.

Short-term employee benefits

Short term benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid annual leave) where the
absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related services and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and
measured on an undiscounted basis.

Defined Contribution Plan

Group's contributions to Provident Fund, Pension Fund and Employee State Insurance Scheme are charged as
expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the
employees

Defined Contribution Plan

Liabilities for gratuity fund are determined by actuarialvaluation on Projected Unit Credit Method made at the end of
each Balance Sheet date and provision forliabilities pending remittance to the fund is carried in the Balance Sheet

Actuanal gains / losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred

Segment reporting

The Company operates in a single reportable segment i.e financing, which has similar risks and returns for the purpose
of Accounting Standard 17, Segment Reporting specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Further, the Company operates in a single geographical segment i e

domestic
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Hindon Mercantile Limited
Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No.
CIN : U34300DL1985PLCO021 785

F-5, Netaji subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st
2021 March 2020
NOTE 3
Share capital
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs 10/- each {Refer Note A (1)) 25 00.00.000 6 00 00 000
2.50,00,000 (60.00,000 in previous year)
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs 10/-each (Refer Note A (it} & (1)) 11,22.09,250 568,73 460
1.12.20.925 (56.87 346 in previous year)
Total 11,22,09,250 5,68,73,460

Note (A)

¥ 19 00.00 000 divided into 1.90.00,000 equity shares of Z 10 each

(1) During the current year, the authorised share capital of the Company was increase

d vide approval of equity shareholders from

(ii) During the year. the Company allotted 39,71,079 equity shares ( Dated February 8.2021 Number of shares- 22.26 894 and
Dated March 22.2021 Number of shares - 17,44 185) of 2 10 each at an issue pricé of # 23.80 per share and ¥ 43 per share
respectively including premium of 2 13.80 per share and 2 33 per share respectively to existing shareholders Following details are

as below.

Name of shareholder Number of Face value | Share premium | Issue price Resolution
shares per share per share per share date
Sandeep Jain 1.07.117 10 00 13 80 23.80 08-Feb-21
Neha Agarwal 1,07,117 1000 1380 23 B0 08-Feb-21
Surabhi Setia 1,50,161 00 1000 1380 2380 08-Feb-21
Ankur Sablok 4167200 10 00 13 80 23 80 08-Feb-21
Raja! Goyal 6,55,053 00 1000 13 80 2380 08-Feb-21
Kapil Garg 8,49 698 00 10 00 13 80 2380 08-Feb-21
Luv Khanna 2,10,497 00 1000 13 80 23 B0 08-Feb-21
Deepak Setia 105,579 00 10 00 13 80 2380 | 08-Feb-21
Total | 22,26,894.00
Rajat Goya! 53993100 10 00 3300 43 00 22.Mar.21
Neha Agarwal 88,290 00 10 00 3300 a300| 22-Mar-21
Kapil Garg 7.05 437 00 1000 3300 4300| 22-Mar-21
Saurabh Garg 200 1000 33 00 4300| 22-Mar-21
Deepak Seta 4310300 1000 3300 43 00 ;EM r'2‘|
Surabh Setia 117,611 00 10 00 33 00 4300| 22 Ha -
Sandeep Jain 86,290 00 10 00 3300 43 00 2:c‘-r:'|ar-21
Finmen Adwvisors Pwv Ltd 50,088 00 1000 3300 s 00 s -Mar-21
Ankur Sabiok 55 483 00 10 00 33 00 o] S
Luv Khanna 55 950 00 10 00 3300 43 )
Total | 17.44,186 00 i
Grand Total 39,71,079.00

(1) During the year, the Company allotted 15 62 500 equity shares dated March 26 2021 of ? 10 each at
share including premium of ¥ 18 per share on preferential basis to Resiient Innovations Private Ieat!: dn. anissue pnce of ¥ 48 per
mile
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No.

F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

(Amount in INR)

(D) Details of the shareholders holdin

Name of sharehoclders
Kapil Garg

Rajat Goyal

Finmen Advisors Pvi Ltd
Sandeep Jain

Neha Agarwal

Surabhi Setia

Resilient Innovations Pvt Ltd

(E) Terms/rights attached to equity s
The Company has only one class
one vote per share. Any dividend,
declared and paid would be in Indian rup

preferential amounts. The distribution wil

of equi
if proposed by the Board of Directors, is su

Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitle

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st
2021 March 2020

(B) Reconciliation of authorized equity shares at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Opening 60,00,000 18,00,000
Additions during the year 1,90,00,000 42,00,000
Closing 2,50,00,000 60,00,000
(C) Reconcilliation of Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of
the reporting period:

Opening 56,87,346 13,50,000
Preferetial Allotment 15,62,500

Issued to Shareholders of Merged Entities 43,37 348
Right Issue 39.71,079

Closing 1,12,20,925 56,87,346

g more than 5% of shares at the beginning or at the end of the reporting period:

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

No of shares % of shares No of shares °, of shares
39,086,358 34 81% 23,51,224 41.34%
29,89,866 26.65% 17,94,882 31.56%

2,77.361 2.47% 4.69,527 8.26%

4 88,907 4.36% 2,93,490 5.16%

4,88,907 4.36% 2,93,490 5,16%

6,51,272 5.80% 2,983,490 5.16%
15,62,500 13.92%

hares

per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to
bject to the approval of shareholders. Dividend
ees. Dividends are subject to corporate dividend tax. In the event of liquidation of the
d to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all

rtion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

ty shares having face value of 10

| be in propo

This space has been left blank intentionally
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Hindon Mercantile Limited
i _F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Dolhl-110034 IN

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No
CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785
An at 31si

As at 31st March
March 20210

Particulars
2021
NOTE 4
Reserve and surplus
Securities premium reserve
Opening balance 27 40,000
Add Shared issued during the year (Refer Note A above) 14,76,64,243
Add Securties premium from
amalgamated company 27.40 000 |
Total (1) 15,04,04,243 27,40,000
General reserve
Opening Balance 1,93,22,459 1,74,09,48%
Add Tranfer from General Reserve 45IC (Refer Note 1) 63,66.043 19,12 976
Total (2) 2,56,88,502 1,93,22,459
Surplus in statement of profit & loss alc
Opening Balance 564,00,918 (5.89,003)
(63,66,043) (19,12 976)

5.09,10.516
(15,72.500)

Less Tranfer to General Reserve 45IC

Add Transfer from Amalgamated Companies s
(80,04,433)

Less MAT credt utilization
Add Previous year taxes written off
Add Additions during the year 3,18,30,214 55 64 880
Total (3) 7.38,60,656 5,64,00,918
7,84 63,276

Total(1=2+3) 24,99,53,401

1 Pursuant to the provision of Section 45(IC) of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, the Company has transferred Rs 6366043

(Previous year - Rs 19,12,976) towards Statutory Reserve Fund

NOTE 5

LONG TERM BORROWINGS
-Unsecured

Loans and advances from related parties 2 96 27 197

Others (Refer Note A below)

Tier Il capital 18,10,81,325
Others than tier Il 2,81,89,18 675 25 01.23 400
Total 3,00,00,00,000 27 97 50 797

Note A During the year the company had entered into an inter-corporate deposits agreement with Resilient Innovations Pt Ltd far
Rs 300 crore (being shareholders of the company).In terms of the said agreement the company has taken the loan of Rs 300
crore from above mentioned shareholder which is repayble after five years

This space has been left blank intentionally
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN . U34300DL1985PLCOD2178B5

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netajl St

Jbhash Place, Pitampura, New Daelhi-110034

(Amaount in INF)

Particulars

As at 31st March

An al 3151
March 2020

2021
NOTE 6
Deferred TAX Liability
WDV As per Income Tax 2.07,19,281 54 45 239
WDV As per Companies Acl 3.13.79,495 58 17,4905
Timing Difference on Account of Depreciable Assels (16,60,214) (3.72 666)
Timing Difference on Account of Provision on Standard & Substandard Ass 65,38,519 12,059,161
Timing Difference on Account of Provision for Employee Benefits (1,05,987) 1.72 788
Timing Difference 47,72,318 10,09 283
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 15,51,003 (2,88 655)
Deferred Tax liability -
Current year Provision 18,39,658 (2,88,655)
NOTE 7
OTHER NON CURRENT LIBILITIES
Security Deposits 91,20,491 14,20,000
Total 91,20,491 14,20,000
NOTE 8
Long term provision
Provision for gratuity 66,362 1,72, 287
Total 66,362 1,72,287
NOTE 9
Short term borrowings
Secured loans
Overdraft facility against gold loan
-From banks 1,99,39,081 76,287
Unsecured loans
Loans and advances from related parties 42,007 4,92,70,187
Others 14,26,88.578 4,30,600
Total 16.26,69,666 | 4,97,77,074
NOTE 10
Trade payable
~Payable 1o micro ana small enterprises
- Total outstanding dues to others
creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 39,87,835 99 968
Total 39 87,835 99 G68
This space has been left blank intentionally
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Mimiden Mercantile L Imited
Address. 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No.

£.5. Netajl Subhash Place, Pitampu

ra, New Delhi-110034

(Amount in INR)

CIN UALI00DL198SPLCO21TES
— ch As at 31st
Particulars As at ;:]211 Mar March 2020
NOTE 1
Other current liabilities
Tnterost averued and due on kong term borrowings 6.68.16.211 76,21,347
Employee Denefit payvables 10,35,020 1,299
Expenses payable 13,52,50,502 1,24 ,652
Statutoly dues pavables 1,37.70,187 13.21,958
Total 21,68,71,920 90,69,256
NOTE 12
Short term provision
Provision tor Taxes (Net of TDS & Advance taxes) 1,02,37,127 21,08.071
Less MAT Credt availed (80,04.,433) {15,72,500)
Net Prowvision for Taxes (Net of TDS &
Advance taxes and MAT credit availed) 22,32,693 5,35,571
Provision for Gratuity 439 501
Contingent provision against standard assets 87,98,891 10,24,374
Provision for Non-Performing Assets (Sub Standard) 21,43,971 8,34 471
1,31,75,994 23,94,918
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Hindon Mercantile Limited Delhi-110034
& itampura, New
Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitamp
CIN : U34300DL1985PLCI021785
NOTE 13 Property plant and equipment
{All Amount in INR unless otherwise stated) : " I Total Assels
TOSS DIOCK Computers _ Furniture & Fixtures Office Equipments Vehiclos
Opening Balance - : —_— E;BG 38051 150 601
Acquisition through Merger 460 454 5.20,446 = 50 53 164 51 12 85
Additions 59 688 - 2 |
it 52,63,453
Balance as at 31 March 2020 5,20,142 5,20,446 1,31,650 50,91,215 s e
Additions 301,921 - 13.71.220 25702814 e
Disposals 3 35.39.4W
Balance as at 31 March 2021 8,22,063 5,20,446 15,02,870 3.07,94,029 -
Accumulated depreciation and amortisation g =
Balance as at 31 March 2019 B - -
1 4 73 870
Acquisition through Merger 3.24 584 1,07.071 38,055 4;-322 \ 58,571
Depreciation charge 65424 33.052 16,721 : R
Reversal on disposal of assets
34 6,32,441
Balance as at 31 March 2020 3,90,008 1,40,123 54,776 4';,216 T
Depreciation charge 61.847 40,442 60975 148 4
Reversal on disposal of assets
22,9321
Balance as at 31 March 2021 4,51,855 1,89,565 1,15,751 15,36,050
Net block
1,012
Balance as at 31 March 2020 1,30,134 3.80,323 76,874 50,43,681 . ig-:ﬁ —
Balance as at 31 March 2021 3,70,208 3,30,881 43,87,119 2,92,57.979 13,46,
**No Assels were revalued dunng the year
NOTE 14 Intangible asset
Gross block Softwares Total assets
Balance as at 31 March 2019 =
Acquisition through Merger 369,750 3,69,750
Additions 40,600 40,600
Disposals .
Balance as at 31 March 2020 4,10,350 4,10,350
Addrtions = 2
Disposals -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 4,10,350 4,10,350
Accumulated depreciation and .
amortisation
Balance as at 31 March 2019 - -
Acquisition through Merger 1,13,392 1,13,392
Depreciation charge 1,10,064 1,10,064
Reversal on disposal of asseis =
Balance as at 31 March 2020 2,23,456 2,223,456
Depreciation charge 1,53,586 1,53,586
Reversal on disposal of assets g
Balance as at 31 March 2021 3,77,042 3,77,042
Net block -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 1,86,894 1,686,894
Balance as at 31 March 2021 33,308 33,308
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

h Place, Pitampu
Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhas
CIN : U34300DL19B85PLCD21785

ra, New Delhi-110034

{Amount in INR)

- As at 31st March
Particulars 2021

As at J1st
March 2020

NOTE 15

Non current investments

{Valued at cost)

Investment in equity instruments

{l) Unquoted, trade

Investment in subsidiaries 10,00,000
1,00,000 {Previous year : Nil) equity

shares of face value of 10 each of Hindon

Peer To Peer Finance Pvt Ltd

Total 10,00,000

NOTE 16

Trade receivables

Secured, considered good

-Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due -
-Others 30,86,658
Unsecured, considered good

-Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment
-Others

Total 30,86,658

NOTE 17

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on Hand 2,24711
Balance with Banks

-In Current Accounts 6,76,59,713
-In Deposits with maturity within three months 4,63 31,607

16,89,947

1,81,31,492
48,43,346

Total 11,42,16,031

2,46,64,785
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785

{Amount In INR})

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st
2021 March 2020

NOTE 18
Short term loans and advances

(Secured), considered good

Vehicle Loan .
Standard (0 25%) 58,98,00,184 9,37,29,196
Sub Standard (10%) 1,69,70,500 52,60,419

Gold Loan )
Standard (0.25%) 682,53,218 -

Sub Standard (10%) = z
Loan Against Property

Standard (0.25%) 1,87.99,981 77,26,821

Sub Standard (10%) 5.42,500 -
(Unsecured), considered good &
Business & Personal Loans -
Standard (0.25%) 2,84 27,03,064 30,26,65,119
Sub Standard (10%) 39,26,710 30,84,295
Advance to Vendors 1,82,480 18,66,276
Advance to Staff 2,35,295 4,01,308
Security Deposit 3,08.856 98,000
Total 3,54,17,22,788 41,48,31,434
NOTE 19
Other current assets
Prepaid insurance 8,28,658 147,152
Balance with revenue authorities 2.26,52,965 2.28.77 657
Interest accrued but not due on portfolio loans 2,62,63,955 3453133
Insurance receivables 4845136 56,31,898
Other recievables 2,36,10,238 3,08,517
Total 7,82,00,950 3,24,18,358
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Hindon Mercantile Limited
Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
CIN : U34300DL19ASPLCO217856
{Amount in INR)
Partlculars As at 31st March As at 31st
2021 March 2020
NOTE 20
Ruvanua Irom operations
Infesresst iINGCome 40,33 68,796 3.17.25953
Loan processing fees 31,67.454 30,40,823
Dividend - 27.799
Total 40,65,36,250 3,47,94 675
NOTE 21
OTHER INCOME
Rent Income from operating Lease 91,47.088 281,931
Profit on sale of Shares = 9663
Interest income on fixed deposits 944,284 23801
Miscellaneous income 3,24 204 =
Total 1,04,15,576 5,29,605
NOTE 22
Employee beneflit expenses
Salanlr_-s gnd wages 83232362 42 44 911
Contribution to provident and other funds 3.B3 445 -
Provision for gratuity (1.05,987) 1.72.788
Staff welfare expenses 1.18.006 52 588
Total 87,27,826 44.70,287
NOTE 23
FINANCIAL COSTS
Interest Expenses 15,28 39 490 1.28 68 186
Loan processing expenses
Bank charges 3.08.426 52 815
Other borrowing cost 84 345 2202
Total 15,32,42,261 1,29.23 203
NOTE 24
Provision on portiolic loans and other write off
Loss Assels Wntten O (Net of Recoveries) 1.31 .85 345 136970
Contingent Provision against Standard assets 77.74 517 '0 9 “
Provision for Non-Performing Assets (Sub Standard) 13.09 500 8 3‘1'3:‘:
Total 2,22,79,363 —
19,95 816
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

{Amount in INR)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st
2021 March 2020

NOTE 25
OTHER EXPENSES
Payment to auditors (refer note 26 below) 1,59,000 1,00,000
Business auxilliary expenses 17.74,44 244 9,39,014
Professional & legal charges 48,41,302 11,24,827
Miscellaneous expenses 3,39,230 60,453
Office Expenses 10,565,061 433,602
Loan processing expenses 3,57,986 3.99,621
Printing and stationery 2.16,607 1,899,327
Prior Period Expense 5.84,566
Rent 10,23,000 815,000
ROC Expenses 33,830 80,221
Travelling & conveyance 9.81,755 3,79.420
Share Issue Expenses 20.24 600

Total 18,90,62,081 45,31,484
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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF Hindon Mercantile Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements ".{ Hindon Mercantile
Limited (“the Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries (the Tolding company :lll;‘ld.l is
susbsidiaries together referred 1o as ‘the Group'), as listed in Annexure 1, which :.'mnprsfc the
consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the consolidated Statement of profit :nlui
loss, and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us,
and based on the consideration of the reports of other auditor on separate financial statements
and on the other financial information of the subsidiaries,the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and its consolidated loss, and
its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Vinancial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thercunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors 1s responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report

§§I to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
[ &)

15

)& Co., Chartered Accountants, 272, Rajdhani Enclave, Delhi
e , Delhi-
91 -9911814171 1-110034
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of
the consolidated financial statements, our responsibiliy is to read the other information
wdentified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
nformauon is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read
the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is 2 material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There are no key audit
matters to communicate

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Holding
Company’s Board of Directors. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, and consolidated cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
dcnj:cdng frauds and other irregularitics; selection and application of appropriate accounting
!:mhcies;. making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation andlprcscnmlzion of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which have been used for the

purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors is

. - : responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a goin s

: g concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related 1o gomng concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to ce
alternatve but to do so.

ase operations, or has no realistic
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversee

d o - ing the financial reporti :
the companies included in the Group. i
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Owur obiecuves are 1o obtan reasonable assurance about whether the financal starements as a
whole are free from matenal musstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to 1ssue an
auditor’s report that includes our opmion. Reasonable assurance is 3 hugh level o:'_ :l:-'il.l.r:i‘nl'.'f.:. b‘ul
is not 2 guarantee that an audit conducted 1n accordance with Standard on ..‘Ludmng (3As) will
alwavs detect a matenal misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can anse trom fraud or error
and are conaidered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be ei«'pcctcd
16 nfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these conzolidated financial
sratements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Audinng, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Idenufy and assess the nsks of matenal musstatement of the financul statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 10 those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that 1< sufficient and approprate to provide a basis for our opinion. The nsk of not
detecting a matenal musstatement resultng from fraud i< higher than for one resulting from error,
2s fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of intemal control.

s Obtan an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audut
procedures that are approprate in the circumstances. Under sectuon 143(3)(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropnatencss of accountng policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
esumnates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropnateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit exidence obtained, whether a matenal uncertainty exists related 1o events
or condinions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 10 continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that 2 matenal uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's repont to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained

up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as 3 going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, strucrure and content of the finaneial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events 1n 2 manner that achieves fair presentanon.

We communicate '.'.1:11'1 those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the
planr?cd .scope‘znd umung of the audit and significant audit findings, including any si i::“: =
deficiencies in internal control that we identify dunng our audit. A

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and 1o com:

N

we have complied with
municate with them all
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relanonships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicaied with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulaton precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of its subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect
1otal assets of Rs 9.89 lakh and net worth of Rs 9.89 lakh as at 31 March 2021, total revenues of
Rs Nil for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements.
These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in
so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and
our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries are based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and
regulatory requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done by and the reports of the other auditors

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 197(16) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration
of the reports of the other auditors, referred to in paragraph above, on separate financial
statements of the subsidiaries, we report that the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies covered under the Act paid remuneration to their respective directors during

the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under section 197 read
with Schedule V 1o the Act.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of

ic reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements and other financial
nformation of the subsidiary, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obrained all the information and explanations which to 1l
best ofnulr llmnwlcd_gc and belief were necessary for the purposes of our aud{ii N
b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been ke t by
the (,ompzrlz}- so far as it appears from our examination of those books s
¢. The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of P f
and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this IE? i I-U;S
; agreement with the books of accoumt FER St

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial st
Indian Accounting Standards specified under

atements comply with the
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules

Secti .
2014. ion 133 of the Act, read with
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Chartered Accountants

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2021 raken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statement did not have any pending litigations
for which there were any impact on its financial position.

ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection FFund by the
halding Company.

iv. The disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in
specified bank notes were applicable for the period from 8 November
2016 1o 30 December 2016, which are not relevant to these consolidated
financial statements. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable

For PGSJ] & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm R§g;ptn'mon No. 032387N)
N
Prate

}'aI
Partner
Membership No.: 540418
UDIN: 21S$MoU| S AAAART THM)
Place: Delhi
Date: 13]13‘ 22

Annexure 1

List of entity included in the Statement
I Hindon PEER TO PEER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of

Hindon Mercantile Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2021

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to
the Consolidated Financial Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In comuncuon with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Hindon Mercanule
Lamuted Cthe Holding Company”; and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and 1ts subsidianes
wpether referred to as “the Group’), as at and for the vear ended 31 March 2021, we have audited
the mtemal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company
and ns subsidiary companies, which are companies covered under the Act, as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The respecuve Board of Directors of the Holding Company and ns subsidiary cumpnnies. which are
companies covered under the Act, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements enteria established
by the Company consdenng the essenual components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Finanaial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘the 1CAT). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and mantenance of adequate interal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensunng the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the
Company's policies, the safeguarding of 1ts assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
nformaton, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, as aforesaid, based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by ;
Secuon 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable 10 an audit :
reference to financial statements, and the Guidance

the ICAI prescribed under

of internal financial controls with
Note issued by the ICALL

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
r:-fm-!-ncc to financial statements were established and maintained and if such c | :

effectively in all material respecrs. S

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit ev
financial controls with reference 10 financial statements and

idence about the adequacy of the internal
internal finanaal controls wi

their operating effecti ;

i ectiveness. Our
; . th reference to financial statements includes obaini i
such internal financial contrals, assessing the risk that a ning an unde

i I ; ! material weakne i
evaluatung the design and operating effectiveness of internal etk dSs eic;sm. and
ased on the

of
rstanding of

tesing and
assessed sk, The
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procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the nsks of material
musstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors 1 terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matter paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference 1o
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies as aforesaid.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference 1o financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
prnciples. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain 10 the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
teasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthonzed acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a marerial effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management overrde of controls, material
musstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projecuons of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future perods are subject to
the nsk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become mnadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of comphance with the pulicu:s or procedures mav
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opiion and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on nternal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the subsidiary companics, the | lolding Compam u-.I-.I
its subsidiary companies, which are companies covered under the Act, have n all m.;tvml r;.w u-.ctr,
adequate internal financial controls with reference 1o finanaial statements and  sueh |.‘n|1[rn|-.;
operaung, effecuvely as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal financial mmm!.-'. with re A
financial statements enteria established by the Company consulenng the ¢ l
internal control stated i the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

lerence o
ssential components of

Other Matter

e d':] not audit the financial starements of it subsidiary, whose financial statements ref)
i g . bl o . e L Acs
ol :’i':J )‘H’:ﬂlh and net worth of Rs 9.89 lakh as a1 31 March 2021, total revenue fR ":‘lt 1"“-': e
ended on tha idere : TR S 06 Rs Nl [y v
m that date, as '-'"F““lt‘ﬂd in the consolidated financial statements, The inte . oot i
with reference to financial statements in so far b mternal financial controls

a5 1l re . . ,
elates 1o such anhsullar} companies have been

i, —
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audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and our report
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements tor the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, as aforesaid, under Section 143(3)(1)
of the Act in so far as it relates to such subsidiary companies is based solely on the reports of the
auditors of such companies. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter with respect to our
reliance on the work done by and on the reports of the other auditors.

For PGS] & CO.
Chartered Accountants

w

(Firm Registgation No. 032387N)

¥
0%
Pratge val
Partn
Membership No.: 540418
UDIN: 2)S YOMIFAARAR T 7Y\ |
Place: Delhi

Date: L?,}g_.el 2072)

S RS S

Scanned with CamScanner



Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No, F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

(Amount in INR)

Notes As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020
{A)|Equity and liabilities
1|Shareholders’ funds
(a)] Share capital 3 11,22,09.250 56873460
(b)] Reserves and surplus & 24,99.42,759 7,84 £3 376
Total (l) 36,21,52 009 13 53,236,835
2|Non-current liabilities
(a)] Long-term borrowings 5 3,00,00,00,000 27.97.50,797
(b)] Deferred tax liability (net) 6 15,51,004 -
{c)| Other non current libilities 7 91,20,481 14,20,000
{d)| Long-term provisions 8 66,362 172,287
Total (1) 3,01.07,37,857 28,1342 024
3|Current liabilities
{a)| Short-term borrowings 9 16,26,69,665 49777074
(b)| Trade payable 10
-Payable to micro and small enterprises
-Total outstanding dues to other creditors other 39,87,835 89 968
than micro enterprises and small enlerprises
(c)|] Other current liabilities 1 21,68,71,920 90,69.255
(d)] Short-term provisions 12 1,31,75,994 2394 918
Total (1) 39,67,05415 6.13.41.216
Total equity and liabilities (1+11+11) 3,76,95,95,281 47,80,21,136
BlAssets
1|Non-current assets
{a)] Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets- Property, plant and equipmer 13 3.13.46,187 56.31.012
(it} Intangible assets 14 33,308 1,856,854
(b)] Deferred tax assets 6 2.88 855
Total (i) 3,13,79,495 61,06,561
2|Current assets
{a)] Trade Receivables 15 30,86 658 i
(b){ Cash and cash equivalents 16 11,52,05,390 2 45.64 785
(c)] Short-term loans and advances 17 3,54,17.22,788 414831434
(d)] Other current assets — 18 7.82.00.950 324 18 258
0 3,73.82,15,786 47.1914 576
Total assets (I+I1) 3,76,95,95,281 47.80.21,137
Summary of significant accounting policies 2 —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
As per our annexed audit report of even date

For PGSJ & Co.

Charte n
o,
\W

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Hindon {arcantﬂe Limited

P

CA Prateek Goyal £
M No: 540418 . c%'% ;T;E‘::h:g;a Ajay Kumar Chhabra
Partner . Company Sec

UDIN: 2) S M OM BAAAABT DIN: 01716987 DIN: 07723426 M.No. Azaaso -
PLACE: Delhi

DATE: 23 October, 2021
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Address: 201, 2nd Floor,

Hindon Mercantile Limited
Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Amount in INR)

For the year ending | For the year ending
Particulars Natss 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
(A) REVENUE
|. Revenue from operations 19 40,65,36,250 3,47 94 675
Il. Other income 20 1,04,15.576 529605
' Total revenue 41,69,51,826 3,53,24,280
(B) Expenses:
Employee benefit expenses 21 87,27,826 44 70,287
Financial cosls 22 15.32.42.261 1.29,23,203
Provision on portfolio loans and other write off 23 2,22,79,363 19,95,816
Depreciation and amortization expense 13 18,14 366 2,68,635
Other expenses 24 18.90.72.723 45.31.4B4
Total expenses 37,51,36,539 2,41,89,425
(C) Profit before tax 4,18,15,287 1,11,34,855
(F) Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 161.60,489 34,31,129
(Il) Deferred tax charge/(credit) 6 18.39,659 (2.88,655)
(lll) MAT credit 4 (80,04 433) (15,72,500)
(H) Profit after tax 3,18,19,572 95,64,880
(I} Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 25 525 2.26
{11) Diluted 525 228

Summary of significant accounting policies

As per our annexed audit report of even date

For PGSJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 032387N

CA Prateek
M No: 540418
Partner

PLACE: Delhi
DATE: 23 October, 2021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consclidated financial statements.

2

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Hindon Mercantile Limited

¢ W}y,_

pil Garg Luv Khanna Aj
ay Kumar Chhab
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR Company S‘wzc,retaar‘ymI

DIN: 01716987 DIN: 07723426 M.No. A43650
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plol No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021

{Amount in INR)

For the year ended

A lcash flow from operating activities

Net profit before tax and after prior period ftem
Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Previous year taxes written off

Interest Income

Oivdend

Rental income

Bad Debts

Provision for Recevables

Provision for gratuity

Finance costs

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for:
{Increase) / decrease in trade advances

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

4,18,15,287 1,11,34,855
18.14,366 268,635
(9.44 284) {2.38,011)
= (27,799)
{91.47,088) (2,81,831)
1.31,95.346 1,36,970
80,84,017 18,58,846
(1.05,925) -
15.32.42.261 1.29.23 203
20,89,53,980 2,57.74,767

(3,14,91,70,717)

(40.08,52,928)

As per our annexed audt repon of even date

For PG5J & Co.
Chartered Ac.l:uuntanlq\
W

FRN : 032387 by
g $

\S! wl
> %
CA Prateck Goyal

M No: 540418

PLACE: Delhi
DATE: 23 Cctober, 2021

The accompanyng notes are an integral par of these consolidated financial statemenis

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Hindon Mercantile Limited

{Increase) / decrease in Other Current Assets {4,60,07,284) 12.54,304
Increase | (decrease] in Long lerm Loans & Advances 77,00,491 14,20,000
Increase | [decrease) in rade payables 38,87,867 99,968
(Increase) | decrease in trade recevables {30.85,658) :
increase | {decrease) in other habilites 20.78,02 664 80.51.556

Cash generated from operations {2,76,99,19,657) (36,32,52,333)
Income taxes paid/ Refund Received (51.54.720) (2.27.00 261)
INet cash provided / (used) by cperating activities (A) {2,77,50,74,377) (38,59,52,594)
B. |[Cash fllows from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assals (2,73.75,954) (60,86,540)
Increasa in Net Worth on Account of Merger - 9,70.23.976
Matuntyl redembion of Investments (Net) 23,53.2
Interest receved 9,44 284 238,011
Dwidend - 27,789
Ranta! income 91,47.088 281911
Net cash provided | (used) by investing activities (B) (1,72,84,582) 9,38,38,408
C. |Cash llow from financing activities
Finance costs pad (15.32,42 261) (1,29,23,203)
Share Capital Issues 20,30,00,033
Proceeds from Barrowings (Net) 2833141764 32,9527 871
Net cash provided / (used) by financing activities (C ) 2,88,28 99 566 31,66,04,668
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)
9,05,40,607 2,44,90,483
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period 2 45 B4.785 174302
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period 11.52,05,392 2,45,64,785
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

Luv Khanna

DIRECTOR
DIN: D1T16987 DIN: 07723426

Ajay Kumar Chhabra
Company Secretary
M.No. A43650
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Hindon Mercantile Limited
Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785

1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Hindon Mercantile Limited is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of Companies

Act 1956 It is registered as a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) with Reserve Bank of India in November 26,2002
The Company is engaged in the business of providing Business Loans, Personal Loans, Vehicle Loans, Loan Against

Property and loans to Micro Financial Institutions (MF1) and NBFCs

The Company acquired 100% equity shares of "Hindon Peer To Peer Finance Private Limited", thereby becqming its
subsidiary w e f October 09 2020. Hindon Peer To Peer Finance Private Limited is proposed to be engaged in the
Business peer to peer lending

Basis of consolidation

The conselidated financial has comprised the financial statements of the company and its subsidiary, subsidiary are all
the entities (including stucture entities) over which the group has control. The group controls an entity when the group is
exposed 1o, or has nghts to, vanable return from its involvement with the entity to affect those returns through its power 1o
direct the relevant activities of the entity. The group can have power over the investee even if it owns less than majority
vohing nghts 1 @ nights arising from ther contractual arrangements. Subsidiary are fully consolidated from date on which
centrol is transfered to the group They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. Statement of profit and loss
of subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the period are recognized from the effective date of acquisition, or upto the
effective date of disposal, as applicable

The group combines the financial statements of the Holding company and its subsidiary line by line adding together like
nems of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated Accounting policies of subsidiary have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financials statements of subisidiary to bring there accounting policies in

line with the Corporation's accounting policies All intra-group assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make estimates
and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the
reponed income and expenses dunng the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the years in which the results are known / materialize

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Tangible assets: Tangible fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated de
The cost of a tangible fixed asset comprises its purchase price, includ
those subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities), and any
asset ready for its intended use Any trade discounts and rebales are
assets acguired on account of amalgamation are stated at the acquisi
Subsequent expenditure related lo an item of fixed asset is added 1o |
from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of p
assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure an,
statement of profit and loss for the period duning which such expen
recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference betwee
the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss

. preciation and impairment losses, if any
ing any import duties and other taxes (other than
directly attributable expenditure on making the
deducted in arriving at the purchase price Tangible
tien value agreed in the amalgamation agreement
ts book value only if it increases the future benefits
erformance. All other Expenses on existing fixed
d cost of replacing parts, are charged to the
ns?:eare t|:;:::L:;rm|:| Gains or losses ansing from de-

net disposal proce
when the ass af; dmp;mg:i:nd O RN Kol o
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i)

i)

intangiblo assets: Intangiblo assels a0 carnied al cost of acquisition less amortization Subsequent expenditure Is
capitaised only when it INCreases the luture economic benefits from the specific asset to which it relates

Assets winch are nol ready for their intonded use are shown as Intangible assels under development which comprises of
nl.l directly attributable costs necessary 1o create, produce and prepare the assel to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Depreciation on tangible fixed assels 1 provided on the Straight line method over the useful lives of assets prescribed
under the Compamies Act, 2013 winch is also at par with the useful life of the assels estimated by the management

Office Equipment 5 years
Computer Equipment 3 years
Furniture & Fixture 10 years
Vehicles 8-10 years

Depreciation is calculated on pro rata basis from the date on which the asset is ready for use or till the date the

assel is sold or disposed Losses ansing from retirement or gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

The estimated useful ife of the assels are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortisation and
depreciation method are revised, If necessary

Intangible assets are amortized over their esumated useful lives from the date they are available for use based on

the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits of the asset Intangible asset is being amortised over a
period of 2 years

Assels given on lease are depreciated over the lease period and salvage value

has been taken into consideration for
calculation of depreciation in accordance with the lease agreement.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each Balance Sheel date are reviewed for impairment. If any
indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and if the carrying amount of these
assets exceeds their recoverable amount, impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as an
expense, for such excess amounl. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use. Value
in use Is arnved at by discounting the future cash flows 1o their present value based on an appropriate discount factor
When there is indication that an impairment loss recogmised for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or
may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

INVESTMENTS
Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than cne year from the date on which

these investments are made, are classified as current investments All other investments are classified as long-term
investments

, m W n n !5‘
I porary. i the VE'UE ﬂf

Portfolio loans

Portfoilio loans have been clasihied as short term loans and advances a
S majon ;
months from the reporting date jonity of loans have been realised in next 12

Scanned with CamScanner



H REVENUE RECOGNITION

e siaa i g7 o
i) The Company follows accrual basis of accounting for its income and erpandture aroap? (00006 G0 3 psatn .-1‘ el o
non-performing assets, which in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Peserse Bark of 1093 foir Picye-Bariving
Financial Companies, is recognised on receipt basis

iiy Income from Loans , e
Interest income on loan transactions is accounted for over the pernod of the contract by applyng the irterast r(ate oo
in such contracts. Service charges and stamp and docurnentation charges are recugrined as ineume ot e
commencement of the contract

i} Income from Assignment of receivables At Par Structure ‘
In case of assignment of receivables “at par”, the assets are de-recognised since all the righns, Yie and fture recessatie L
principal are assigned to the purchaser The interest spread ansing on assignment 18 accourted over tne resdual lenor o
the underlying assels

iv) The Reserve Bank of India's prudential norms on income recognition and provnsioning for bad and douttful
debts has been followed

v) Processing fee collected on loans disbursed are recognized at the inception of the loan
vi) Penal interest and charges are accounted as and when realized in respect of SME loans
vii) Income from mutual funds recognized on accrual basis

viil) All other income is recognized on an accrual basis, when there 1s no uncerainty in the utimate
realization/collection

| OTHER INCOME

Interest income on Bank deposits is accounted on accrual basis Dividend income is accounted for when the ngnt to
receive it is established

J BORROWING COSTS
_Borrown_g Costs include interest and amortisation of other ancillary costs incurred in connection with barrowngs Costs
incurred in connection with borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to acquisition of 2 qualifying asset are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan

K EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax (including the post tax effect of extracrdinary fems
any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durning the year Diluted earnings per share is
computed by dividing the profit after lax (including the post tax effect of extracrdinary items if any) as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attnbutable taxes) relating to the diutive potertial
equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share ;-«; the
weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential : .:.'
shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares mul-d de,.&gge t::n:.e.-{
pfof_tt per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be con';;ne:: as at mﬁ
beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date The dilutive potential equity sh;res are a% 'nd. f .
_the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value Dilutive potential equity shares ar dd':js-- d
independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equit I shar . f
for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate B N
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L TAXES ON INCOME
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the penod as determined in accordance with the

applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences,
being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date Deferred tax hiabilities are recognised for all iming differences
Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward
losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which these can be realised However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses and items
relating to capital losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty suppored by convincing
evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a
legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their
realisability. Current and deferred tax relating to items directly recognised in reserves are recognised in reserves and not
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

M CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (FOR PURPOSES OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are shortterm balances (with an
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

N CASHFLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions gf nqn—cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
caf:::m from operating. investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available

in ation.

O LEASES
Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor

are rec:::gniseq as gperating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Finance Ieasgs. which effef:ﬁ\.jaly transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership
of the leased item, are .capllalrlsed at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of the minimum
lease payments at the inception of the lease term and disclosed as leased assets.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES
P A provision is recognised when the Company has a igati
: _ present obligation as a result of past events and it i
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate @:Jtéz ?nr:zzbla S

recognised in the financial statements.
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i)

iii)

lassification Provisioning Norms

A ication
The assel in respect of which, no defaull in repayment of principal or
rd assots
- payment of interest is perceived and which does nolt disclose any
problem nor carry more than normal nisk attached to the business,
Mon-Performing assets An assel for which, interest/pnincipal payment has remained overdue
for a penod of 180 days or more

Provisioning Norms for SME Loans
The Holding Company follows prudential norms as provided bythe RBI for the same. Refer table below

|
Unsecured Secured

Standard Asset 0-6 Months 0 25% 0.25%
Non-Perferming Assets:
Substandard Asset >6-12 Months 10% 10%
Doubtful Asset >12 - 24 Months 100% 20%

>24 - 4B Months 100% 30%

>48 Months 100% 50%
Loss Assels Written offf100%

Employees Retirement Benefits
Employee benefits includes provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity fund and compensated
absences

Short-term employee benefits

Short term benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid annual leave) where the
absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related services and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and
measured on an undiscounted basis.

Defined Contribution Plan

Group's contributions to Provident Fund, Pension Fund and Employee State Insurance Scheme are charged as
expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the
employees.

Defined Contribution Plan

Liabilties for gratuity fund are determined by actuarialvaluation on Projected Unit Credit Method made at the end of each
Balance Sheet date and provision forliabilities pending remittance to the fund is carried in the Balance Sheet

Actuarial gains / losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred

Segment reporting
The Company operates in a single reportable segment i.e. financing, which has similar ri

: ; ¥ - similar risks
of Accounting St@nﬂard 17, Segment Reporting specified under section 133 of the Com;ani:s"ié:-‘;ans for the purpose
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Further, the Company operates in a sin e i 13, read with Rule
domestic. gle geographical segment i.e.
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place,

Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

{Amount in INR)

As at 31st March As at 31st
Ritisoe 2021 March 2020
NOTE 3
Share capital
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each (Refer Note A (i) 25,00,00,000 6,00,00,000
2.50.00,000 (60,00,000 in previous year)
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs.10/-each (Refer Note A (i) & (iii)) 11,22,09,250 5,68,73,460
1,12,20,925 (56,87,346 in previous year)
Total 11,22,09,250 5,68,73,460

Note (A)

(i) During the current year, the authorised share capital of the Company was increased vide approval of equity shareholders from
¥ 19,00,00,000 divided into 1,90,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each

(il) During the year, the Company allotted 39,71,079 equity shares ( Dated:February 8,2021 Number of shares- 22,26,894 and
Dated: March 22,2021 Number of shares - 17,44,185) of Z 10 each at an issue price of Z 23.80 per share and ¥ 43 per sha(e
respectively including premium of ¥ 13.80 per share and 33 per share respectively to existing shareholders.Following details are

as below:
Name of shareholder Number of Face value | Share premium | Issue price Resolution
shares per share per share per share date
Sandeep Jain 1,07,117 10.00 13.80 23.80 08-Feb-21
Neha Agarwal 107,117 10.00 13.80 23.80 08-Feb-21
Surabhi Setia 1,50,161.00 10.00 13.80 23.80 08-Feb-21
Ankur Sablok 41,672.00 10.00 13.80 23.80 08-Feb-21
Rajat Goyal 6,55,053.00 10.00 13.80 23.80 08-Feb-21
Kapil Garg 8,49,698.00 10.00 13.80 23.80 08-Feb-21
Luv Khanna 2,10,497.00 10.00 13.80 23.80 08-Feb-21
Deepak Setia 1,05,579.00 10.00 13.80 23.80 08-Feb-21
Total 22,26,894.00
Rajat Goyal 5,39,931.00 10.00 33.00 43.00 22-Mar-21
Neha Agarwal 88,250.00 10.00 33.00 43.00 22-Mar-21
Kapil Garg 7,05,437.00 10.00 33.00 43.00 22-Mar-21
Saurabh Garg 2.00 10.00 33.00 43.00 22-Mar-21
Deepak Setia 43,103.00 10.00 33.00 43.00 22-Mar-21
Surabhi Setia 1,17,611.00 10.00 33.00 43.00 22-Mar-21
Sandeep Jain 88,280.00 10.00 33.00 43'00 22-Mar-21
Finmen Advisors Pvt. Ltd. 50,088.00 10.00 33.00 43100 22-Mm ;
Ankur Sablok 55.483.00 10.00 33.00 4300 2o. je
Luv Khanna 55,950.00 10.00 33.00 43- 2-Mar-21
Total | 17,44,185.00 001 22-Mar-21
Grand Total 39,71,079.00

(iii) During the year, the Company allotted 15,62,500 equity shares dated March 2
share including premium of ¥ 38 per share on preferential basis to Resilient [nnovgi;izgﬂn?

of 2

10 each at an issue rice of
Private limited ' e
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netajl Subhash Place, Pitampura, Mew Delhi-110024

CIN: U34300DL1985PLCD21785 W—
As at 318t March As at 21st
s 2021 March 2020

(B) Reconciliation of authorized equity shares at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Opening 60,00,000 18,00,000

' 1,96 00 090 42 00 V5

2?::&5 g e ver 2,50,00,000 £0,00,000
— ﬁ

(C) Reconciliation of Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of
the reporting period:

Opening 56,87,346 13,50,000
Preferetial Allotment 15,62,500 i
Issued to Shareholders of Merged Entities 43 37 345
Right Issue 39.71.07%

Closing 1,12,20,925 56,287,345

(D) Details of the shareholders holding more than 5% of shares at the beginning or at the end of the reporting period:

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

Name of shareholders No of shares % of shares No of shares % of shares
Kapil Garg 39,086,358 34.81% 23,51,224 41.34%
Rajat Goyal 29,89,866 26.65% 17,94 882 31.56%
Finmen Advisors Pvt Lid 277,361 2.47% 4 69 527 £.268%
Sandeep Jain 4.88,907 4.36% 293,480 5.16%
Neha Agarwal 4,88,807 4.36% 2,93.4%0 5.16%
Surabhi Setia 6,51,272 5.80% 2,893,450 518%
Resilient Innovations Pwvt Ltd 15,62,500 13.92%

(E) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having face value of 210 per share. Each holder of equity share is enttled to
one vote per share. Any dividend, if proposed by the Board of Directors, is subject to the approval of sharehglders. Dividend
declared and paid would be in Indian rupees. Dividends are subject to corporate dividend tax. In the event of liquidation ¢f the
Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after d!S'ﬂﬂbu""‘““c‘ all -
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by “'-1& Shareho1ae¥" f all

This space has been left blank intentionally
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Hindon Mercantile Limited
Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785

Particulars As at 31st March As at J1st
2021 March 2020

NOTE 4
[Reserve and surplus
Securities premium reserve

Opening balance 27,40,000

Add Shared issued during the year (Refer Note A above) 14,76,64,243

Add Securities premium from

amalgamated company 27,40.000
Total (1) 15,04,04,243 27,40,000

General reserve

Opening Balance 1,93,22,459 1.74,09,483

Add: Tranfer from General Reserve 451C (Refer Note 1) 6363914 19,12,976
Total (2) 2,56,86,374 1,93,22 459

Surplus in statement of profit & loss alc

Opening Balance 5,64,00,918 (5.89,003)

Less' Tranfer to General Reserve 45IC (63,63,914) (19,12,976)

Add Transfer from Amalgamated Companies - 5,09,10.516

Less: MAT credit utilization (80,04,433) (15,72,500)

Add: Previous year taxes written off

Add: Additions during the year 3,18,19,572 95,64,880
Total (3) 7,38,52,143 5,64,00,918

Total(1=2+3) 24,99,42,759 7,84,63,376

1 quuanz to the provision of Section 45(IC) of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, the Company has transferred Rs 63,66.043
(Previous year : Rs 19,12,976) towards Statutory Reserve Fund

NOTE 5

'LONG TERM BORROWINGS
-Unsecured

Loans and advances from related parties

Others (Refer Note A below)

Tier Il capital 18,10,76,005
Others than tier li 8923

a 2,96,27,397

2,81,89,23 995 25,01,23,400
—_— 3.00,00,00,000 27,97,50.797

Note A: During the year the company had entered into an inter-co i i

. rporate deposits agreement with Resili i

Rs 300 crore (being shareholders of the company).In terms of the said agreement the company has takl:: t“:nr'nlovalmns il
crore from above mentioned shareholder which is repayble after five years, anatab

This space has been left blank intentionally
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Hindon Mercantile Limited
Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
: C021785
CIN : U34300DL1985PL o

lars As at 31st March As at 31st
Particu 2021 March 2020
NOTE 6
Deferred TAX Liability
WDV As per Income Tax 2,97,19.281 5445239
WDV As per Companies Act 3,13,79,495 58.17.905
Timing Difference on Account of Depreciable Assets (16,60,216) (3,72 666)
Timing Difference on Account of Provision on Standard & Substandard Asst 65,38,519 12,09,161
Timing Difference on Account of Provision for Employee Benefits (1,05,987) 1,72,788
Timing Difference 47.72,314 10,09.283
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 15,51,004 (2,88,655)
Deferred Tax liability & =
Current year Provision 18,39,659 (2,88,655)
NOTE 7
OTHER NON CURRENT LIBILITIES
Secunty Deposits 91,20,491 14,20,000
Total 91,20,491 14,20,000
NOTE 8
Long term provision
Prowision for gratuity 66,362 1,72,287
Total 66,362 1,72,287
NOTE 9
Short term borrowings
Secured loans
Overdraft facility against gold loan
Unsecured loans
Loans and advances from related parties
Others P 42,007 4,92.70,187
14,26,88.578 4 30 600
Total 16,26,69,666 =
:26,69,666 | 4,97,77,074
NOTE 10
Trade payable
Tpayable to micro and small enterprises
- Total outstanding dues to others creditors
other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises i
9.87,83
AL 39,87 332 Suece
— 99,968
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Hindon Mercantile Limited
Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785
(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st
2021 March 2020

NOTE 11

Other current liabilities

Interest accrued and due on long term borrowings 6,68,16,211 76.21.347

Employee benefit payables 10,35,020 1,289

Expenses payable 13,52,50,502 1,24,652

Statutoty dues payables 1,37,70,187 13.21.958
Total 21,68,71,920 90,69,256

NOTE 12

Short term provision

Provision for Taxes (Net of TDS & Advance taxes) 1,02,37,126 21,08,071

Less: MAT Credit availed (80,04,433) (15,72.500)

Net Provision for Taxes (Net of TDS &

Advance taxes and MAT credit availed) 22,32,693 5,35,571
Provision for Gratuity 439 501
Contingent provision against standard assets 87,98,891 10,24,374
Provision for Non-Performing Assets {Sub Standard) 21.,43.971 B.34 471

1,31,75,994 23,94,918
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785

NOTE 13 Property plant and equipment

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

(All Amount in INR unless otherwise stated)
Gross block Computers  Furniture & Fixtures Office Equipments Vohiclos Total Asnols
gg:::::hgonstl::::;h Merger 460,454 5,20 446 1,31,650 a8 091 1" _',ul"J,hl’le
Additons 50,688 - - 50.53,164 51.12.852
Desposals -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 5,20,142 5,20,446 1,31,650 50,91,215 62,63,453
Additions 3.01.921 = 13,771,220 25702814 2.73.75 9%,
Drsposals .
Balance as at 31 March 2021 8,22,063 5,20,446 15,02,870 3,07,94,029 3,36,39,408
Accumulated depreciation and amortisation
Balance as at 31 March 2019 - - - - .
Acquisition through Merger 3.24 584 1,07,071 38,055 4,160 473,870
Depreciation charge 65424 33,052 16,721 43374 1,58.5M
Reversal on disposal of assets .
Balance as at 31 March 2020 3,90,008 1,40,123 54,776 47,534 6,312,441
Depreciation charge 61,847 49 442 60,975 14,88 516 16.,60,780
Reversal on disposal of assets =
Balance as at 31 March 2021 4,51,855 1,89,565 1,15,751 15,36,050 22,993,221
Net block
Balance as at 31 March 2020 1,30,134 3,80,323 76,874 50,413,681 56,31,012
Balance as at 31 March 2021 3,70,208 3,30,881 13,87,119 2,92 57,979 3,13,46,187
*No Assets were revalued during the year
NOTE 14 Inta_ngil:le asset
Gross block Softwares ~ Total assets
Balance as at 31 March 2019 -
Acquisition through Merger 3,69,750 3,69,750
Additions 40,600 40,600
Disposals .
Balance as at 31 March 2020 4,10,350 4,10,350
Additions - 5
Disposals s
Balance as at 31 March 2021 4,10,350 4,10,350
Accumulated depreciation and -
amortisation
Balance as at 31 March 2019 - 2
Acquisition through Merger 1,13,392 1,13.392
Depreciation charge 1,10,064 1,10,064
Reversal on disposal of assets .
Balance as at 31 March 2020 2,23,456 2.23.456
Depreciation charge 1,63,686 1,53.586
Reversal on disposal of assets "
Balance as at 31 March 2021 3,77,042 3,77,042
Net block ]
Balance as at 31 March 2020 1,86,894 1,86 3‘94
Balance as at 31 March 2021 33,308 '33'303
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Hindon Mercantile Limited
Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

: 85PLC021785
CIN : U34300DL1985 TN
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st
e 2021 March 2020
NOTE 15

Trade receivables

Secured, considered good

-Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due !
-Others

Unsecured, considered good

-Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment

30,86,658 =

-Others =
Total 30,86,658 =
NOTE 16
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on Hand 224,711 16,89,947
Balance with Banks
-In Current Accounts 6,86,49,072 1,81,31,492
-In Deposits with maturity within three months 4,63,31,607 48,43,346
Total 11,52,05,390 2,46,64,785
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785

{(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st
2021 March 2020

NOTE 17

Short term loans and advances

{Secured), considered good
Vehicle Loan

Standard (0.25%) 58,98,00,184 §,37.29,196
Sub Standard (10%) 1,69,70,500 5260419
Gold Loan -
Standard (0.25%) 6,82,53,218 -
Sub Standard (10%) ” .
Loan Against Property =
Standard (0.25%) 1,87,99,981 77.26,821
Sub Standard (10%) 5,42,500 -
(Unsecured), considered good =
Business & Personal Loans =
Standard (0.25%) 2,84,27.03,064 3026,65.11¢
Sub Standard (10%) 39,26,710 30.84,295
Advance to Vendors 1,82 480 18,66,276
Advance to Staff 2,35,295 4,01,308
Security Deposit 3,08,856 98.000
Total 3,54,17,22,788 41,48,31,434
NOTE 18
Other current assets
Prepaid insurance 8,28,658 1.47.152
Balance with revenue authorities 2,26,52. 965 2.28.77 657
Interest accrued but not due on portfolio loans 2,62,63,955 3453133
Insurance receivables 48,45 136 56.31 898
Other recievables 2,36,10,236 308517
Total 7,82,00,950 3,24,18,358
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN : U34300DL1985PLC021785

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No. F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitam

pura, New Delhi-1 10034

(Amount in INR)
As at 31st March As at 31st
Particulars 2024 March 2020
NOTE 19
Revenue from operations TR 37735253
Interest incon'!e -31-57'454 20 40 €23
Loan processing fees o 27 oo
Dividend : —
" Total 40,65,36,250 3,47,94,675
NOTE 20
OTHER INCOME —
Rent Income from operating Lease 91,47,088 2.5; :-:;
Profit on sale of Shares - R -:.-:su
Interest income on fixed deposits 9,44,284 2380M
Miscellaneous income 3.24,204 =
Total 1,04,15,576 5,29,605
NOTE 21
_Emplcr,'ee benefit expenses
Salaries and wages 83,32,362 472 44 61
Contribution to provident and other funds 3,83445
Provision for gratuity (1,05,987) 1.72.788
Staff welfare expenses 1,18.006 52588
Total 87,27,826 44 70,287
NOTE 22
FINANCIAL COSTS
Interest Expenses 15,28,39,490 1.28 68,185
Loan processing expenses
Bank charges 3.08.426 52 815
Other borrowing cost 94 345 295
Total 15,32,42,261 1,29.23.203
NOTE 23
Provision on portfolio loans and other write off
Loss Assets Written Off (Net of Recoveries) 1,31.95.346 —
Contingent Provision against Standard assets 77.74 517 4 gy
Provision for Non-Performing Assets (Sub Standard) 13,09.500 029374
Total 2,22,79,363 L Lull
— 19,895,816
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Hindon Mercantile Limited

CIN : U34300DL1986PLCO21785

Address: 201, 2nd Floor, Best Sky Tower, Plot No.

F-5, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st
2021 March 2020

NOTE 24
OTHER EXPENSES
Payment to audilors (refer note 26 below) 1,59,000 1,00.000
Business auxiliary expenses 17,7444 244 9,39,014
Professional & legal charges 48,41,302 11,24,827
Miscellaneous expenses 3,39.231 60,453
Office Expenses 10,55,961 4,33.602
Loan processing expenses 3,567,986 3,899,621
Printing and stationery 2,16,607 1,99,327
Prior Period Expense 5,84,566
Rent 10,23,000 8,15,000
ROC Expenses 44 471 80,221
Travelling & conveyance 9.81,755 379,420
Share Issue Expenses 20,24.600

Total 18,90,72,723 45,31,484
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